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DATE:  May 12th 2022 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM:  Lara Florea 

SUBJECT: Operations Committee  

 

The Operations Committee met on March 26th.  
 
Vision Statement Draft: 

Our vision is to deliver value in reliable wastewater management promoting viable community 
development to protect public health and the environment. 

 
Current Mission Statement 

Our mission is to provide superior wastewater management and related services to protect public 
health and the environment now and in the future.  

 
 
Sound bites for Mission Statement revision: 

 Delivered value 

 Regulatory requirements 

 Cost effective 

 Reliability  

 Community development 

 Collaborate with developers 

 Long range planning  
 

Mission Statement Draft: 
To provide current and future customers with cost effective, reliable sanitary sewer service by 
collecting and treating wastewater, and to protect public health and the environment in 
accordance with local, state and federal permit requirements.  
 
 
The Operations Committee is scheduled to meet Tuesday, May 24th, time TBA.  

 
 

 

 


